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Sent: Tue 9/1/2020 1:58:23 PM

Subject: FW: Thoughts and feedback on data in Covid19 Data portal

Received: Tue 9/1/2020 1:58:24 PM

Ho(EN

Ik heb binnenkort een videoconference met EBI, waarin zij feedback vragen over de Covid-19 dataportal die ze aan

het opbouwen zijn (zie mail hieronder).
Het streven is om via deze portal zoveel mogelijk relevante datasets, tools en literatuur rond Covid-19 te ontsluiten

en te koppelen.
Mochten jullie er aan toekomen, zouden jullie dan eens kunnen kijken of dit additionele waarde heeft voor jullie of

wat je nog mist? En dat dan naar mij terugkoppelen?
1k zal in ie eval de drag-and-drop data submission tool gaan testen.

En |BEN. en ik zijn natuurlijk betrokken bij de ontwikkeling van de datahub.

Groeten

From: FB @ebi.ac.uk>
Sent: vrijdag 28 augustus 2020 13:16

< @rivm.nl>

@ebi.ac.uk>

Subject: Thoughts and feedback on data in Covid19 Data portal

Dear

| amee as part of the Covid19 Data Portal team here at EMBL-EBL. suggested we reach out to you.

| wonder if you could help us with some feedback on https://www.covid 19dataportal.org/. As we plan our next steps of improvement,
we are organising interviews with researchers working with data relevant to Covid-19, so that we can plan further work on the portal.
If you, or probably somebody suitable from your team who is directly working with COVID-19 data, would like to share thoughts and

feedback on the presentation and usability of the data, we would love to hear from you! The interviews we propose (informal chats

about your needs and feedback) will take around an hour, and will happen over videoconferencing, in the first two weeks of

September.

In case you would like to participate, please email me back and we can find a suitable time.

| hope you would be able to help guide our future development. Thanks in advance for your precious time, and please get back to

me with any questions, or if you cannot make any of the proposed times! Kind regards,

5.1.2e
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